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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 4:36 PM
To: 'Lee, Nathan'
Cc: MarkHorne@chevron.com
Subject: RE: Former Chevron 90076 -  RO 0274 - Extension Request

Nathan and Mark, 
I have updated Geotracker with the requested date of May 6, 2016.  Please use this email to document the 
change. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:Nathan.Lee@ghd.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 3:19 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: MarkHorne@chevron.com 
Subject: RE: Former Chevron 90076 - RO 0274 - Extension Request 
 
Mark,  
 
GHD Services Inc. (GHD) on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (EMC), would like to request an 
extension for the Site Investigation Report and Updated Focused Site Conceptual Model  that was requested by Alameda 
County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) in their letter dated October 7, 2015 . Due to the time required to obtain the 
necessary permits from the City of Oakland and subcontractor availability below are the scheduled dates of field 
activities: 
 
January 14, 2016 – Utility locate 
 
February 23, 2016 – Soil boring advancement  
 
Therefore,  an extension of May 6, 2016 for the Site Investigation Report and Updated Focused Site Conceptual Model is 
requested, based on the time required to obtain the City of Oakland permits and subcontractor availability.  This 
extension takes into account the two weeks that is required to obtain results from the laboratory. This requested 
extension date is dependent on City of Oakland not requiring any additional information in the permitting process. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Nathan Lee. P.G.                                                             
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